THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

Tim Robinson
trobinson@therobinsonlawgroup.com

January 14, 2011

Via Certified Mail, RRR

Attn: Brian T. Coolidge
LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77092

Re: Professional Associates, LLC & Lisa Christian v. RyCo MedReview, LLC, Ryan Wade White
& Laura Katherine White, Cause No. 2010-30139-211, 211th Judicial District, Denton County, Tx

Dear Brian,

Please find enclosed the following documents which are being served in connection with the
above matter: [Click the highlighted text below to view the attached discovery];

(1) Laura Katherine White, Ryan Wade White and RYCO MedReview LLC’s response to
Plaintiffs’ Request for Disclosure;

(2) Laura Katherine White’s Objections and Responses to Plaintiffs’ Request for Admissions;

(3) Ryan Wade White’s Objections and Responses to Plaintiffs’ Request for Admissions;

(4) RYCO MedReview, LLC’s Objections and Responses to Plaintiffs’ Request for
Admissions;

(5) Laura Katherine White, Ryan Wade White and RYCO MedReview LLC’s response to
Plaintiffs’ Request for Production of Documents;

(6) RYCO MedReview, LLC’s Objections and Responses to Plaintiff Professional Associates,

4500 Tour 18 Dr, Flower Mound, Texas 75022 www. TheRobinsonLawGroup.com phone (214) 470.4284 fax (940) 293.8556



LLC’s First Set of Interrogatories;

(7) Defendant Ryan Wade White’s First Set of Interrogatories to Professional Associates,
LLC;

(8) Defendant Laura Katherine White’s First Set of Interrogatories to Lisa Christian; and

(9) Defendants’ Second Request for Production of Documents and Second Request for
Admissions to Plaintiffs.

Best regards,

/%—_

Tim Robinson

4500 Tour 18 Dr, Flower Mound, Texas 75022 www. TheRobinsonLawGroup.com phone (214) 470.4284 fax (940) 293.8556




Cause No. 2010-30139-211

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATES, LLC; § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
& Lisa Christian §
§
Plaintiffs. §
§
§
§
V. § DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
§
§
§
RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC; §
LAURA KATHERINE WHITE; §
& RYAN Wade White. §
§ .
Defendants. § 211TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

LAURA KATHERINE WHITE, RYAN Wade White
AND RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC'S RESPONSE TO
PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE

To: Plaintiffs, Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian, by and through their
Attorney, Brian T Coolidge at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas
77092.

Laura Katherine White, Ryan Wade White and RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC
("Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs"), submits their Response to Plaintiffs’ Request for

Disclosure.

Respectfully submitted,

THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP
4500 Tour 18 Dr.

Flower Mound, Texas 750%2»* 2
214.470.4284 (Telephone).

D L

By

A d

~ Timothy S. Robinson
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State Bar No. 17115450

Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:

£

Via Certified Mail, RRR
Brian T Coolidge : y?
LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500 /
Houston, Texas 77092 A /A
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DEFENDANTS/COUNTER-PLAINTIFFS
RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFFES' REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE

(a) the correct names of the parties of the lawsuit;

Answer: The parties appear correctly named.

(b) the name, address, and telephone number of any potential parties;
Answer: Steve Ormand, 512 N. Locust St., Denton, TX 76201; 940-465-1429.

(¢) the legal theories and, in general, the factual basis of the responding party's
claims or defenses;

Answer:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs have Generally Denied all of Plaintiffs' claims, and have raised the
following affirmative defenses: Statute of Limitations, Accord and satisfaction, Payment,
Mitigation, Set Off and Offset, Fraud, Waiver, Exemplary Damages Cap, Unclean Hands, and
Justification.

The following is the factual basis for Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs' affirmative defenses and
counterclaims:

SUMMARY OF KEY FACTS

In the summer of 1998, Plaintiff/Counter Defendant Lisa Coolidge (hereinafter “Lisa
Christian™) and Annette King formed Professional Associates, LLC (sometimes hereinafter
“Company”). The Company performed peer reviews, among other services, for private
insurance carriers. In October of 1999, Lisa Christian hired Defendant Laura Katherine White
(hereinafter “Laura White™) as a general office assistant. Shortly after becoming an employee of
the Company, Lisa Christian told Laura White that she had learned everything about the business
from her prior employer, and while working for that employer, Lisa Christian and Annette King
decided to open their own business in direct competition with their (current) employer because
they were tired of working so hard to make money for the woman who owned the small
Company, and who was unwilling to share in the financial gains. While still employed at this
Company, Lisa Christian and Annette King started Professional Associates, LLC, and then left
their employment at two separate times so the employer would not suspect what they were doing.

In January of 2000, Ryan Wade White (hereinafter “Wade White”) was hired as a sales
representative for the Company. From January 2000 to May 2008, Wade White was the only
sales representative of the Company. After Wade White was hired, sales began to increase, the
Company expanded, new employees were hired, and the office was moved (on two separate
occasions) to accommodate the resulting growth. During the 2000/2001 time frame, Lisa
Christian told Wade White that when he reached sales of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) in a
year, he would be made a partner in the the ownership of Professional Associates, LLC. Lisa
Christian stated that if Wade White helped build the Company, he would be given a Twenty Five
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Percent (25%) ownership of Professional Associates.

Sometime in the 2000/2001 time frame, Wade White was issued a Company credit card.
Initially, the credit card was to be predominantly used for business purposes; however, as time
went on, Lisa Christian authorized Wade White to use the credit card for personal charges, so
long as he had adequate limits on the card to take care of any business needs while out caring for
customers. Any large personal charges Wade White wanted to charge to the business credit card
had to be, and was in fact, approved by Lisa Christian prior to any such purchase. At all times,
Lisa Christian was aware of the business and personal use of the credit cards since she alone
would review the credit card statements each month prior to paying them in full out of the
Company 's checking account.

The standard procedure at the Company was for Lisa Christian to review all credit card
statements (each month) then pay the credit card balances in full out of the Professional
Associates, LLC checking account. Any personal charges made by Wade White were input into
the "Wade White advance and reimbursement" ledger of Quick Books and were to be paid out of
earned income on a loose schedule, though some type of payment had to be made each month.
When reviewing the monthly statements, Lisa Christianwould mark with pen or pencil (on the
statement) what was considered business and what she considered personal. This was done so
Lisa Christian could write off some of the Wade White's personal charges as business expenses.
Any personal charges that were written off as Company expenses were to be paid back "off-
book," usually being deducted from Wade White's gross pay. From 2000 through May 2008,
Lisa Christian, maintained an "off-book" ledger for the purpose of avoiding taxes, avoiding
overtime pay, and maximizing the Company's deductions. Contrary to what Lisa Christian has
stated in Plaintiff's Original Petition, it was not Wade White or Laura White who performed "oft-
book" practices, it was Lisa Christian. It was during this time that Lisa Christian developed a
"system" for loaning money against future earnings that would provide maximum benefit to
Professional Associates, LLC. These advances were documented in Lisa Christian's “off-book”
ledger and repayments were deducted from gross salary instead of net salary. The system began
sometime in 2001 and continued through the time Wade White and Laura White were fired in
May of 2008.

During the 2002/2003 time frame, Lisa Christian gave Laura White a Professional
Associates, LLC credit card. Laura White was also given an Office Depot credit card in the
name of the Company. Given that Laura White was not "upper management" at the Company,
but rather simply an administrative assistant, she had no need for a business credit card. When
these cards were given to Laura White, Lisa Christian made it very clear that they were for
personal use, along with incidental business use (i.e., renewing the Quick Book on-line
subscription, etc.). Consistent with the practice referenced above, Lisa Christian reviewed all of
Laura White's credit card statements (each month) then paid the balances in full out of
Professional Associates, LLC checking account. The charges made by Laura White were
recorded in the "Laura White advance and reimbursement”" ledger in Quick Books. Again,
repayment was on a loose schedule, though some payment was required and made each month.
Each and every charge made to Wade White and Laura White's business credit cards were
authorized, reviewed and paid by Lisa Christian every month from 2001 through May of 2008.

Sometime around the 2003/2004 time frame, Lisa Christian bought Annette King out of
the business. Also in 2003, for the first time in the Company's history, the total sales exceeded
one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). Given that sales had exceeded the one million dollar
benchmark that triggered for Wade White's ownership interest in the Company, Wade White
asked Lisa Christian to have the ownership papers drawn up evidencing Wade White's ownership
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in the Company. In response to this request, Lisa Christian got very angry and stated that she
had "just gotten rid of" her previous partner and that she wanted to run the Company for one year
by herself to bask in the glory of her pride and accomplishment of being a female that was the
sole owner of a million dollar Company. She stated that she would not draw up the paperwork
until after the end of the year but that she would make sure that Wade White got the "perks of
ownership" throughout the year. Lisa Christian promised to draw up the ownership papers after
the one year period had expired. At this meeting, or shortly thereafter, Lisa Christian told Wade
White that he would start receiving a $10,000.00 year-end bonus as one of the "perks of
ownership" of Professional Associates, LLC. She did not want to write a check for this because
it was too much to come up with at one time and she did not want to pay taxes on it. The
bonuses, from 2004 forward, became part of Lisa Christian's "off-book" operation. Despite the
fact that Wade White was entitled to the $10,000.00 year-end bonus, the bonus was only actually
paid one year, the other years from (approximately) 2004 through 2007, the bonus was applied to
debt owed to the Company (and documented in Lisa Christian's "off-book" ledger).

Again, in 2004, as a direct result of Wade White's sales efforts, Professional Associates,
LLC's sales exceeded one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). In early 2005, Wade White and Laura
White again approached Lisa Christian and asked that she draw up the ownership papers. She
promised to get this done but stated that her husband was highly opposed to it and she needed a
little bit of time to get the situation worked out. Despite this delay, she promised to keep her
word, even if it angered her husband. Despite promising to resolve the matter and prepare the
ownership documents, no action was taken. During the summer of 2005, Wade White and Laura
White again confronted Lisa Christian regarding the ownership issue. At this time, Lisa
Christian called a meeting of the Company employees and announced that Wade White and
Laura White were officially partners in the ownership of Professional Associates, LLC. She told
the employees that Lisa Christian and Wade White and Laura White all now owned the Company
and "we would operate as such." She told Wade White that he could announce it to the world
with great pride as it was truly official, and she would get the paperwork drawn up. Acting upon
this authorization, Wade White and Laura White told their family members and friends about the
great news, as well as all customers of Professional Associates, LLC.

During the fall of 2005, despite continued promises that the paperwork would be
prepared, no paperwork was produced or executed. In response to repeated inquiries, Lisa
Christian told Wade White and Laura White that her husband was vehemently opposed to her
giving up Twenty Five Percent (25%) ownership of the Company but she was still trying to work
this out. Again, based upon Lisa Christian's continued promises to perform as agreed, Wade
White and Laura White continued to work for Professional Associates, LLC and continued to
operate (at least to the public) as co-owners of the business.

During the 2005/2006 time frame, Lisa Christian started buying commercial real estate by
taking funds out of Professional Associates, LLC. (And creating JJEM Properties, LLC with her
husband to purchase the real estate.) Lisa Christian informed Wade White and Laura White that
she knew that they were part owners but that she was the majority owner and she could do
whatever she wanted to do. She said she would pay the Company back. To Wade White and
Laura White's current knowledge, these funds were never paid back to Professional Associates,
LLC.

During the 2005/2006 time frame, Lisa Christian went to the bank and got a cashier's
check so that Wade White and Laura White could pay off an old personal tax lien in the amount
of $44,500.00. As was the common practice at Professional Associates, LLC, and consistent
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with Lisa Christian's "off-book" practices, this loan too was to be paid “off-book™ over the next
couple of years. This particular matter was set up in Quick Books as a loan to the Whites. When
Laura White asked Lisa Christian what would happen once the loan was paid back "off-book,"
Lisa Christian said she would just leave it on the books forever or eventually write it off as a
loss. Wade White's Ten Thousand dollar ($10,000.00) year-end bonus was applied to this debt
for at least two years, if not three years between 2004 to 2007. (Think that should be 05-07)

In 2006, Lisa Christian told Wade White and Laura White that her husband, Judge
Christian, would divorce her if she drew up the ownership papers as promised. Nevertheless, she
-stated that she still wanted to honor the deal. In order to keep everyone happy, she suggested
opening a second Company solely in Laura White's name which could operate entirely out of
Professional Associates, LLC. This Company would operate out of the same office, utilize the
same employees, but simply have different customers. Lisa Christian proposed that Wade White
and Laura White would receive One Hundred Percent (100%) of the revenues from this second
Company and, to the extent the revenues did not equal Wade White's 25 percent ownership
interest in Professional Associates,LL.C, she would dividend Wade White the difference.

Based on/at Lisa Christian's sole direction and authorization, RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC
(hereinafter “RYCO™) was formed in February 2006. During its formation, Lisa Christian
inadvertently filed the business application in her name which later had to be amended. Any
assertion that RYCO was formed by Wade White and Laura White after stealing or
misappropriating Company trade secrets or assets is totally false and without merit. RYCO was
Lisa Christian's idea to save her marriage.

After RYCO was formed, Lisa Christian worked with Laura White to prepare RYCO's
IRO application for submission to the Texas State Board of Insurance. At all times, Lisa
Christian was actively involved in this process and assisted at each step of the development of
RYCO.

During the 2007/2008 time frame, Lisa Christian advised Wade White and Laura White
that she was interested in selling her interest in Professional Associates, LLC. Originally, she
told Wade White that she would sell her interest in the business for $200,000.00. She agreed to
accept $100,000.00 cash, and allow Wade White to pay the other $100,000.00 out over a five
year period. (As she had done during her buyout from previous partner Annette King.) In
pursuit of this opportunity, Wade White secured financing for the $100,000.00 down payment,
and requested that the buy/sell agreement be prepared. At this time, Lisa Christian stated that she
would no longer agree to finance the $100,000.00 over a five year period and demanded the full
amount be paid at the time of closing. (Again because her “husband did not agree to the 5 year
payout and threatened divorce”.) After making arrangements to purchase Lisa Christian's
interest in Professional Associates, LLC, Wade White again requested that the paperwork be
drawn up and that a buy/sell agreement be finalized.

In response to Wade White's agreement to pay $200,000.00 for Lisa Christian's interest in
Professional Associates, LLC, Lisa Christian stated that the price would have to be increased to
$235,000.00, since Wade White and Laura White still owed approximately $35,000.00, (in credit
card and personal loans) according to Lisa Christian's "off-book" ledger. Despite the fact that
this was yet another hurdle raised by Lisa Christian, Wade White secured the necessary financing
and requested that the buy/sell documents be prepared. Rather than going through with the
transaction, Lisa Christian stated that she was now raising the price for her interest in
Professional Associates to $265,000.00. In response to this latest development, Wade White was
hopeful that a compromise of $245,000.00 could buy Lisa Christian's interest and he planned on
discussing this alternative at the next meeting/opportunity. (And a Buy/Sale Agreement was
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drawn up with this figure, to be presented at the next meeting that was being scheduled between
Wade and Lisa.)

Over the weekend of May 4, 2008, Wade White attempted to drop off some files at the
offices of Professional Associates, LLC and found that the locks had been changed. When Lisa
Christian was asked about the locks, she stated that they had been changed due to problems that
employees had had with the older locks. On Monday, May 6, 2008, Lisa Christian called Wade
White and asked him to come to the office to discuss the buy/sell of the Company. When Wade
White arrived at the office, Lisa Christian for a fairly good amount of time, berated him, stated
that he was a terrible employee, a terrible person, and ultimately told Wade White he was fired.
Before leaving, Wade White was given a box which contained all of the files (some, later
discovered that not all files were there at that time.) of RYCO files and equipment. Given that
RYCO was now the only source of income for the White family, Wade White and Laura White
began building this Company.

Wade White and Laura White discovered, around the time of their termination, that
during the week prior to May 6th, Lisa Christian had demanded that every employee of
Professional Associates, LLC sign a non-compete agreeinent. She stated that if any employee
refused to sign the non-compete agreement, they would be fired. At no time was Wade White or
Laura White ever asked to sign, or actually did sign, a non-compete agreement concerning their
employment at Professional Associates, LLC.

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

DECLARATORY JUDGMENT ACTION (OWNERSHIP OF
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATES)

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Under Sections 37.001 et seq. of the Texas Civil Practice & Remedies Code, Wade
White seeks from this Court a declaratory judgment. Specifically, Wade White is entitled to a
declaratory judgment as follows:

a. In January of 2004, Wade White earned a Twenty Five Percent (25%)
ownership interest in Professional Associates, LLC, and
b. Wade White currently owns Twenty Five Percent (25%) of Professional

Associates, LLC.
BREACH OF CONTRACT AND SUIT FOR ACCOUNTING

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Lisa Christian offered Wade White a Twenty Five Percent (25%) ownership interest in
Professional Associates, LLC (sometimes hereinafter “Company”) if he increased Company
sales to one million ($1,000,000.00) dollars a year. Based on this offer, and acting in reliance on
Lisa Christian promise, Wade White worked diligently for years to grow Company's business to
the requisite level to earn his Twenty Five Percent (25%) ownership of the business. In 2003, as
the sole result of Wade White efforts, Company sales reached one million ($1,000,000.00)
dollars and, per the agreement, Wade White became an equitable owner of Twenty Five Percent
(25%) of Professional Associates, LLC. In 2004, again based solely on Wade White efforts, the
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Company's sales exceeded one million ($1,000,000.00) dollars. In the summer of 2005, Lisa
Christian called a meeting and advised the entire employee staff that Wade White was a part
owner of Professional Associates, LLC. Despite announcing to all clients and employees of the
Company that Wade White was an owner the Company, Lisa Christian repeatedly failed and
refused to formally document Wade White ownership interest in the Company and failed to pay
Wade White the net profits of the Company attributable to his ownership interest.

Based on the aforementioned breach, Wade White seeks an accounting of Professional
Associates, LLC's operating profits/losses from 2004 to the present; seeks in damages an amount
equal to Twenty Five (25%) of the Company's net profits from 2004 to the time of judgment; and
seeks a declaration of Wade White ownership interest in Professional Associates, LLC.

BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.
As majority sharcholder of Professional Associates, LLC, Lisa Christian owed a
Fiduciary Duty to Wade White. As noted in the factual section above, Lisa Christian repeatedly
breached her Fiduciary Duty by 1) diverting funds to herself or to entities in which she had a
direct or indirect financial interest; 2) providing or causing the provision of false, incomplete
and/or fraudulent information with the intent of depriving the Wade White of his ownership
rights; and 3) wrongfully withholding from Wade White the benefits enjoyed by Lisa Christian,
including dividends, distributions, loans and reimbursement of expenses.
As a result of Lisa Christians' aforementioned breach, Lisa Christian reaped all of the
benefits and profits of Professional Associates, LLC to the exclusion of the minority owner,
Wade White.

BREACH OF THE DUTY OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

As majority shareholder of Professional Associates, LLC, Lisa Christian owed a Duty of
Good Faith and Fair Dealing to Wade White. As noted in the factual section above, Lisa
Christian repeatedly breached her Fiduciary Duty by 1) diverting funds to herself or to entities in
which she had a direct or indirect financial interest; 2) providing or causing the provision of
false, incomplete and/or fraudulent information with the intent of depriving the Wade White of
his ownership rights; and 3) wrongfully withholding from Wade White the benefits enjoyed by
Lisa Christian, including dividends, distributions, loans and reimbursement of expenses.

As a result of Lisa Christian's aforementioned breach, Lisa Christian reaped all of the
benefits and profits of Professional Associates, LLC to the exclusion of the minority owner,
Wade White.

FRAUD
To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Lisa Christian made material misrepresentations to Wade White regarding his ownership
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interest in Professional Associates, LLC as well as dividend payment to be made by Professional
Associates, LLC if the revenues from RYCO did not equal his Twenty Five Percent (25%)
interest in Professional Associates; the foregoing material statements were made with the
knowledge of their falsity and were intended to be relied upon and were relied upon by Wade
White to his detriment.

Accordingly, Wade White is entitled to recover from Lisa Christian, his actual,
consequential and incidental damages caused by such fraudulent acts. Wade White is also
entitled to a punitive damage award, more specifically plead and described below.

CIVIL THEFT PURSUANT TO §134.005 TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICES &
REMEDIES CODE

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Since January of 2004, Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC and
Lisa Christian acting in concert and pursuant to a common plan or scheme, wrongfully without,
and justification have, without the effective consent of Wade White, unlawfully appropriated the
Twenty Five Percent (25%) of the net profits due and owing to Wade White. = Pursuant to
§134.005 of the Texas Civil Practices and Remedies Code, Wade White seeks to recover from
Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian, jointly and
severally, all actual damages suffered by Wade White as a result of Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants
Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian's wrongful and unlawful actions, and all
reasonable and necessary attorneys’ fees incurred by Wade White together with all expert and
other costs incurred.

CONVERSION

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Since January of 2004, Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC and
Lisa Christian acting in concert and pursuant to a common plan or scheme, have intentionally,
wrongfully and without justification maintained possession and control of all of Professional
Associates, LLC's net profits, and have converted Wade White’s share of Professional
Associates, LLC net profits.

Wade White contends that Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC
and Lisa Christian acting in concert and pursuant to a common plan or scheme, intentionally,
wrongfully and without justification have asserted and continue to wrongfully assert dominion
and control over, and convert Wade White’s percentage of Professional Associates, LLC's net
profits. Wade White seeks to recover jointly and severally from Defendants Professional
Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian the net profits due and owing to him since January of 2004.

UNJUST ENRICHMENT
To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian actions,

DerENDANTS/COUNTER-PLAINTIFFS' RESPONSE TO
PraINTIFFS' REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE






omissions and/or misrepresentations have caused the Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional
Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian to be unjustly enriched since January of 2004. Instead of
paying Wade White, based upon his Twenty Five Percent (25%) ownership of Professional
Associates, the Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian
have retained the net profits of Professional Associates, LLC owed to Wade White and, as such,
have been unjustly enriched.

The Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian
would be unjustly enriched if allowed to retain the aforementioned benefits. Accordingly, Wade
White requests that the Court order Plaintiffs/Counter Defendants Professional Associates, LLC
and Lisa Christian to surrender Twenty Five Percent (25%) of Professional Associates, LLC's net
profits from January 1, 2004 to the present to Wade White.

MONETARY DAMAGES

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Based on the above causes of actions, Wade White seeks actual damages in the amount
of Twenty Five Percent (25%) of the net profits of Professional Associates, LLC from January 1,
2004 to the time of judgment, plus interest at the highest rate allowed by law.

PUNITIVE DAMAGES AGAINST Lisa Christian

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Because of the aforementioned knowing, intentional, malicious and/or reckless conduct
of Lisa Christian, Wade White is entitled to exemplary damages. Wade White seeks exemplary
damages in an amount which the jury concludes is sufficient to deter Lisa Christian from
engaging in the above described knowing, malicious, fraudulent, and reckless conduct, in the
future.

ATTORNEYS FEES

To the extent not inconsistent herewith, Wade White incorporates by reference the facts
and allegations set forth above, the same as if set forth at length herein.

Wade White has complied with all prerequisites for an award of reasonable and
necessary attorneys’ fees in pursuing his declaratory judgment and civil theft claims herein set
forth above. Accordingly, Wade White seeks the recovery from Plaintiffs/Counter-Defendants
reasonable and necessary attorneys’ fees pursuant to Chapters 37 and 38 of the Texas Civil
Practice & Remedies Code and §134.005 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.

(d) the amount and any method of calculating economic damages;

Answer: The exact amount of Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs' damages is unknown at this time;
nevertheless, Defendants'/Counter-Plaintiffs believe that actual damages exceed $500,000.00
(said amount being calculated as 25% of the net profits of Professional Associates from May
2005 to the present). In addition to actual damages, Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also seek
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exemplary damages in an amount equal to two times the economic damages.
Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs will supplement this answer after discovery has been completed.

(e) the name, address, and telephone number of each persons having knowledge of
relevant facts, and in a brief statement of each identified person's collection
with the case;

ANSWER:

The following individuals have knowledge of Wade White's ownership interest in Professional
Associates and/or facts of Defendants' affirmative Defenses:

Erin McKinley, witness - unknown

Vanessa George, 1118 NE 19" St., Grand Prairie, TX 75050

Michelle Vaughn-Bartruff, 1010 Olympic Ct., Lewisville; TX 75077
Diana Benefiel, witness - unknown

Jonna Jeffers, witness — 6841 Driffield Crt., North Richland Hills, TX 76182
Annette King, witness - Carrollton, TX 972-567-1334 "
Judge Christian, witness - 935 CR 307 Gainesville, TX 817-368-4066
Amanda Thomas, witness - Krum, TX 972-849-8902

Bobby Thomas, witness - Krum, TX 214-557-1465

Melissa Griffith, witness - unknown

Steve Ormand, witness - Denton, TX 940-465-1429

Kathy Hudson, witness - 214-244-1263

The following individuals are parties to the litigation:

Ryan Wade White, Defendant
Laura Katherine White, Defendant
Lisa Christian, Plaintiff

The following individuals have knowledge of Wade Whites effort to raise the necessary capital to
purchase Professional Associates in 2008:

Derek Scearce — Chase Bank:
David Pearson — Regent Bank
Robert T. Lewis, witness — Oklahoma

The following individuals were told by Wade White and/or Laura White that Wade had been
made a 25% partner of Professional Associates, after the meeting in the summer of 2005 when
Lisa Christian announced Wade's ownership to the employees of the Company:

Martha Perez (@ Zurich

Lisa Pietenpol @ Crum & Forster
Lori Hutchinson (@ Crum & Forster
Juan Ramirez (@ Crum & Forster
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Toni Johnson @ Crum & Forster
Eloy Castillo @ Crum & Forster
Karen Porterfield @ Ft. Worth ISD
Tammy Sexson @ Ft. Worth ISD
Courtney Gleghorn @ Ft. Worth ISD
Arlene Ferguson @ Ft. Worth ISD
Margaret Magallon @ Ft. Worth ISD
Rita Cobbs @ Cambridge
Rosemary Currie (@ Cambridge
Bill Pitt @ Amtrust

Kathy Murphy @ Amtrust

Linda Lake @ Attenta
Jacqueline Holmes @ Attenta
Cooper White and Ryan White
Judith White

Ron White

Priscilla White

Kip Williamson

Robert Lewis

Patrick Morgan

Dallas Trosper

Ashley Truitt

John Truitt

Stephanie Mohon

Becky Burnett

Marla McPhail

Karen Hargrave

William B. Williamson

Christine Williamson

Brian Williamson

Cherlyn Williamson

Carl Storey

Larry and Jerrie Miracle

Robert Panelle

Shari Williams

Shannon Splawn

Alex Martin

Kathleen Martin

Greg Ward

Tyra Ward

Alicia Myes

The missing addresses and phone numbers will be supplemented.

(f) for any testifying expert:
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(1) the expert's name, address, and telephone number;

(2) the subject matter on which the expert will testify;

(3) the general substance of the expert's mental impressions and opinions and
a brief summary of the basis for them, or if the expert is not retained by,
employed by, or otherwise subject to the control of the responding party,

documents reflecting such information;

(4) if the expert is retained by, employed by, or otherwise subject to the
control of the responding party:

(a) all documents, tangible things, reports, models, or data
compilations that have been provided to, reviewed by, or prepared

by or for the expert in anticipation of the expert's testimony; and
(b) the expert's current resume and bibliography;

Answer: Defendant/Counter-Plaintiffs will provide this information as required by the Texas
Rules of Civil Procedure.

(g) any discoverable indemnity and insuring agreements;

(h) any discoverable settlements agreements;

Answer: None.

(i) any discoverable witness statements;

Answer: All responsive documents will be produced.

(j) in a suit alleging physical or mental injury and damages from the occurrence that
is the subject of the case, all medical records and bills that are reasonably related

to the injuries or damages asserted or, in lieu thereof, an authorization

permitting the disclosure of such medical records and bills;

Answer: Not applicable.

(K) in a suit alleging physical or mental injury and damages from the occurrence that
is the subject of the case, all medical records and bills obtained by the responding
party by virtue of any authorization furnished by the requesting party.

Answer: Not applicable.

(1) the name, address and telephone number of any person who may be designated

DEFENDANTS/COUNTER-PLAINTIFFS' RESPONSE TO
PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST FOR DISCLOSURE
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Answer: None.
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as a responsible third party.

Answer: None contemplated.

DEFENDANTS/COUNTER-PLAINTIFFS' RESPONSE TO
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Defendants. 211TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

LAURA KATHERINE WHITE'S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO
" PLAINTIFFS' FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

To: Plaintiff, Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian, by and through their
Attorney, Brian T Coolidge at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas
77092.

Laura Katherine White ("Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff'"), submits her Objections
and Responses to Plaintiffs' Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christians' First

Request For Admissions to Laura Katherine White.

Respectfully submitted,
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4500 Tour 18 Dr.
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Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:

Via Certified Mail, RRR

Brian T Coolidge

LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77092
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REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

1. Admit that in 2000 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

2. Admit that in 2001 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

3. Admit that in 2002 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

4. Admit that in 2003 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

5. Admit Annette King retained an ownership interest in Professional Associates
until January 2004.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

6. Admit Lisa Christian worked for multiple companies in the insurance industry
prior to the formation of Professional Associates.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

7. Admit that Wade White was trained by Annette King at Professional Associates.

Response:

OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST
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Admit.

8. Admit Annette King was a sales representative for Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

9. Admit Annette King did not leave Professional Associates until 5005.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

10. Admit that Zurich American Insurance was the only new client that came to
Professional Associates during Wade White's employment.

Response:
Denied.

11. Admit the only position Wade White held while at Professional Associates was
sales representative.

Response:
Denied.

12. Admit you had the responsibility of entering financial information into
Professional Associates' Quick Books program.

Response:

Admit.

13. Admit you had bookkeeping responsibilities at Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

14. Admit you assisted with human resources at Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.
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15. Admit you were Lisa Christian's assistant at Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

16. Admit that if you where unable to contact Lisa Christian about.a charge made to
the credit card you would make it anyway.

Response:
Admit that I was authorized to make credit card charges.

17. Admit you made personal charges on the Professional Associates' credit card
during months when the credit card's limit had been reached.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

18. Admit the personal charges you made on the Professional Associates' credit card
during months when the credit card's limit had been reached

Response:

Defendant/Counter-plaintiff objects to this Request for Admission because it is vague,
ambiguous, and simply makes no sense. Therefore, it is Denied.

19. Admit Lisa Christian and Professional Associates have suffered economic injury
as a direct result of your actions.

Response:
Denied.

20. Admit you were not charged interest on any debt you owed to Professional
Associates.

Response:
Admit.
21. Admit that all personal charges you made on a Professional Associates account

was entered by you into the company's QuickBooks program.
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Response:

Admit.

22. Admit that all loans you received from Professional Associates was entered by
you into the company's Quick Books program.

Response:

Admit.

- 23. Admit that all loans Wade White received from Professional Associates was
entered by you into the company's Quick Books program.

Response:

Admit.

24. Admit you were given authority to utilize Professional Associates' credit card for
business expenses.

Response:

Admit.

25. Admit you were given authority to utilize Professional Associates' credit card for
business postage expenses.

Response:

Admit.

26. Admit that Lisa Christian expressed a desire to create a repayment schedule for
your debt to Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

27. Admit that you did not identify the personal purchases you made on the
Professional Associates credit card as income on your federal tax returns.

Response:

Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff objects to this interrogatory because it is overly broad,
unduly burdensome and constitutes and improper fishing expedition.
Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff further objects because it seeks information not relevant to
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the subject matter involved in the pending action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence. Lastly, Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff objects to this
request since it violates Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff's privacy rights guaranteed by the
Texas & United States Constitutions, which Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff now asserts.

28. Admit Lisa Christian purchased commercial property in 2005 as a potential
future location for the Professional Associates' office.

Response:
Denied.

29. Admit Lisa Christian purchased commercial property in 2006 as a potential
future location for the Professional Associates' office.

Response:

Admit.

30. Admit that RYCO was initially formed only as an Independent Review
Organization.

Response:
Admit.

31. Admit Lisa Christian did not provide assistance to RYCO in its effort to become a
licensed Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Admit.

32. Admit you used proprietary information belonging to Professional Associates to
gain the RYCO license as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

33. Admit that as a Utilization Review Agent RYCO competes directly with the
business of Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.
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34. Admit you approached Amanda Grimes-Thomas to hire her as a RYCO
employee.

Response:
Denied.

35. Admit you approached Amanda Grimes-Thomas to hire her as a RYCO
employee while you were still working for Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

36. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in your Counterclaim,
Steve Ormand was present.

Response:

Admit.

37. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in your Counterclaim,
Judge Christian was present.

Response:
Admit.

38. Admit only Wade White, Lisa Christian, Steve Ormand, and Judge Christian
attended the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in your Counterclaim.

Response:
Admit.

39. Admit you were not present during the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in
your Counterclaim.

Response:
Admit.

40. Admit Steve Ormand was a business associate of yours during the attempt to
negotiate the purchase of Professional Associates.

Response:

OBIECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST
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Admit that at that time, Steve Ormand was a potential business associate.

41. Admit you entered into a joint enterprise with Steve Ormand for the purpose of
purchasing Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

42. Admit you entered into a partnership with Steve Ormand for the purpose of
purchasing Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.
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43. Admit you never had financing finalized to support a possible purchase of
Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

44. Admit you and Wade White collectively owe money to Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

45. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $25,000 to
Professional Associates. :

Response:
Admit.

46. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $30,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit.

47. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $35,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
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Denied.

48. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $40,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

49. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $45,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

50. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $50,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

51. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $55,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

52. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $60,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

53. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $65,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

54. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $70,000 to
Professional Associates.
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Response:

Denied.

55. Admit you and Wade White collectively owed an amount of at least $80,000 to
Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

56. Admit you hold the chief financial responsibilities for RYCO.

Response:

Admit.

57. Admit you have always held the chief financial responsibﬂitiest for RYCO.
Response:

Admit.

58. Admit you utilized the Professional Associates credit card to purchase Monavie
for purposes unrelated to the business of Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit.

59. Admit that you copied the hard drive/server of Professional Associates in 2007
without the consent of Lisa Christian.

Response:
Denied.

60. Admit that you used data created by Professional Associates to create RYCO's
application to become a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

61. Admit that you used data belonging to Professional Associates to create RYCO's
application to become a Utilization Review Agent.
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Response:

Denied.

62. Admit that you took property belonging to Professional Associates with the
intent of never returning it.

Response:
Denied.

63. Admit that while you were a Professional Associates employee you appropriated
property belonging to the company that was entrusted to your care.

Response: !
Denied.

64. Admit that you used documents created by Professional Associates to market
RYCO as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

65. Admit you used Professional Associates' customer database for RYCO's business
as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:

Denied.

66. Admit you copied software belonging to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

67. Admit after May 6, 2008, you used copies of software belonging to Professional Associates.
Response:

Denied.

68. Admit you used a car belonging to Professional Associates for personal purposes.
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Response:

Admit.

69. Admit you the use of the car belonging to Professional Associates for personal
purposes was unauthorized.

Response:

Denied.

70. Admit you were not authorized to use the Professional Associates business card

for personal expenses without prior approval from Lisa Christian for each purchase.

Response:

Denied.

71. Admit you understood that Lisa Christian expected you to repay all of your
personal charges to the Professional Associates business card.

Response:

Admit.

72. Admit you made no payments to Professional Associates after May 6, 2008.
Response:

. Admit.

73. Admit you made no payments to Professional Associates in repayment of debt.
Response:

Denied.

74. Admit Wade White charged at least $20,323.06 to the Professional Associates
business card for personal expenses.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or

deny this request.
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75. Admit you charged at least $15,205.57 to the Professional Associates business card
for personal expenses.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

76. Admit no more than $20,000 of the $44,500 described in paragraph 3.13 of the
Counterclaim has been repaid.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

77. Admit $24,5000 of the $44,500 described in paragraph 3.13 of the Counterclaim
has not been repaid. :

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

78. Admit you were loaned $6,351.65 by Lisa Christian to finance construction of a
privacy fence and/ or make repairs to a residence.

Response:
Denied.

79. Admit you have not repaid any of the $6,351.65 you were loaned to finance
construction of a privacy fence and/ or make repairs to a residence.

Response:

Denied. There was no loan, and therefore, no obligation to repay this alleged debt.
80. Admit you owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to Lisa Christian.

Response:

Denied.

81. Admit you and Wade White collectively owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to Lisa
Christian.
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Response:

Denied.

82. Admit you owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to Professional Associates.
Response:

Denied.

83. Admit you and Wade White collectively owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to
Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied. p

OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST
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Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:

Via Certified Mail, RRR

Brian T Coolidge

LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
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Houston, Texas 77092
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REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

1. Admit that in 2000 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

2. Admit that in 2001 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

3. Admit that in 2002 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

4. Admit that in 2003 Annette King was an owner of Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

5. Admit Annette King retained an ownership interest in Professional Associates
until January 2004.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

6. Admit Lisa Christian worked for multiple companies in the insurance industry
prior to the formation of Professional Associates.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

7. Admit that Wade White was trained by Annette King at Professional Associates.

Response:
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Admit.

8. Admit Annette King was a sales representative for Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.
9. Admit Annette King did not leave Professional Associates until 2005.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request. '

10. Admit that Zurich American Insurance was the only new client that came to
Professional Associates during Wade White's employment.

Response:
Denied.

11. Admit the only position Wade White held while at Professional Associates was
sales representative.

Response:
Denied.

12. Admit Laura White had the responsibility of entering financial information into
Professional Associates' Quick Books program.

Response:

Admit.

13. Admit Laura White had bookkeeping responsibilities at Professional Associates.
Response:

Admit.

14. Admit Laura White assisted with human resources at Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.
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15. Admit Laura White was Lisa Christian's assistant at Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

16. Admit that if you where unable to contact Lisa Christian about-a charge made to
the credit card you would make it anyway.

Response:
Admit that I was authorized to make credit card charges.

17. Admit you made personal charges on the Professional Associates' credit card
during months when the credit card's limit had been reaclied.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

18. Admit the personal charges you made on the Professional Associates' credit card
during months when the credit card's limit had been reached.

Response:

Defendant/Counter-plaintiff objects to this Request for Admission because it is vague,
ambiguous, and simply makes no sense. Therefore, it is Denied.

19. Admit Lisa Christian and Professional Associates have suffered economic injury
as a direct result of your actions.

Response:
Denied.

20. Admit you were not charged interest on any portion of the debt you repaid to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit.
21. Admit that all personal charges you made on a Professional Associates account

was entered into the company's Quick Books program.
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Response:

Admit.

22. Admit that all loans you received from Professional Associates was entered into
the company's Quick Books program.

Response:
Admit.

23. Admit Laura White was given authority to utilize Professional Associates' credit
card for business expenses.

Response:
Admit.

24. Admit Laura White was given authority to utilize Professional Associates' credit
card for business postage expenses.

Response:
Admit.

25. Admit that Lisa Christian expressed a desire to create a repayment schedule for
your debt to Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit.

26. Admit that you did not identify the personal purchases you made on the
Professional Associates credit card as income on your federal tax returns.

Response:

Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff objects to this ‘interrogatory because it is overly broad,

unduly  burdensome and constitutes and improper fishing

expedition.

Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff further objects because it seeks information not relevant to
the subject matter involved in the pending action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence. Lastly, Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff’ objects to this
request since it violates Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff's privacy rights guaranteed by the
Texas & United States Constitutions, which Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff now asserts.
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27. Admit Lisa Christian purchased.commercial property in 2005 as a potential
future location for the Professional Associates' office.

Response:
Denied.

28. Admit Lisa Christian purchased commercial property in 2006 as a potential
future location for the Professional Associates' office.

Response:
Admit.

29. Admit that RYCO was initially formed only as an Independent Review
Organization. ‘

Response:
Admit.

30. Admit Lisa Christian did not provide assistance to RYCO in its effort to become a
licensed Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Admit.

31. Admit you used proprietary information belonging to Professional Associates to
gain the RYCO license as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

32. Admit that as a Utilization Review Agent RYCO competes directly with the
business of Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit.

33. Admit you approached Amanda Grimes-Thomas to hire her as a RYCO
employee.

Response:
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Denied.

34. Admit you approached Amanda Grimes-Thomas to hire her as a RYCO
employee while you were still working for Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

35. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in your Counterclaim,
Steve Ormand was present.

Response:

Admit.

36. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in your Counterclaim,
Judge Christian was present.

Response:
Admit.

37. Admit only Wade White, Lisa Christian, Steve Ormand, and Judge Christian
attended the meeting of May 6, 2008, referenced in your Counterclaim.

Response:
Admit.

38. Admit Steve Ormand was a business associate of yours during your attempt to
negotiate the purchase of Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit that at that time, Steve Ormand was a potential business associate.

39. Admit you entered into a joint enterprise with Steve Ormand for the purpose of
purchasing Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.
40. Admit you entered into a partnership with Steve Ormand for the purpose of

purchasing Professional Associates.
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Response:

Denied.

41. Admit you never had financing finalized to support a possible purchase of
Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

42. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
money to Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

43, Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed money to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

44. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $25,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.

45. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, Wade White acknowledged you
acknowledged that you and Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least
$25,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Defendant/Counter-plaintiff objects to this Request for Admission because it is vague,
ambiguous, and simply makes no sense. Therefore, it is Denied.

46. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $30,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Admit.
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47. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $30,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:

Denied.

48. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $35,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

49. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $35,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:
Denied.

50. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $40,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.
51. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and

Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $40,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:
Denied.

52. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $45,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.
53. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
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Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $45,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:

Denied.

54. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $50,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

55. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $50,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:

Denied.

56. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $55,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

57. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $55,000 to Professional
Associates. '

Response:
Denied.

58. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $60,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

59. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $60,000 to Professional

Associates.
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Response:

Denied.

60. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $65,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

61. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $65,000 to Professional
Associates.

P

Response:

Denied.

62. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $70,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:

Denied.

63. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $70,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

64. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you owed
an amount of at least $80,000 to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

65. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you acknowledged that you and
Laura White collectively owed an amount of at least $80,000 to Professional
Associates.

Response:
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Denied.

66. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you promised to pay back all of
the money that you owed Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

67. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you promised to pay back all of
the money that you and Laura White collectively owed Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

68. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you promised to pay interest in
the amount of 5% on all of the money you owed Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.
69. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you promised to pay interest in

the amount of 5% on all of the money that you and Laura White collectively
owed Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

70. Admit that during the meeting of May 6, 2008, you stated Laura White handled
the majority of his family finances.

Response:
Admit.

71. Admit that Laura White holds the chief financial responsibilities for RYCO.

Response:

Admit.

72. Admit that Laura White has always held the chief financial responsibilities for
RYCO.

OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST
FOR ADMISSIONS TO RyaN WADE WHITE






Response:

Admit.

73. Admit you utilized the Professional Associates credit card to purchase Monavie
for purposes unrelated to the business of Professional Associates.

Response:
Admit.

74. Admit that you copied the hard drive/server of Professional Associates in 2007
without the consent of Lisa Christian.

Response: .
Denied.

75. Admit that you used data created by Professional Associates to create RYCO's
application to become a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

76. Admit that you used data belonging to Professional Associates to create RYCO's
application to become a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

77. Admit that you took property belonging to Professional Associates with the
intent of never returning it.

Response:
Denied.

78. Admit that while you were a Professional Associates employee you appropriated
property belonging to the company that was entrusted to your care.

Response:

Denied.
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79. Admit that you used documents created by Professional Associates to market
RYCO as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:

Denied.

80. Admit you used Professional Associates' customer database for RYCO's business
as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied. ‘

81. Admit you copied software belonging to Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

82. Admit after May 6, 2008, you used copies of software belonging to Professional
Associates for use in RYCO's business purposes.

Response:
Denied.

83. Admit that you disparaged Professional Associates in a meeting with a
representative of Crum and Forster.

Response:
Denied.

84. Admit that you disparaged Professional Associates in a meeting with a
representative of Cambridge.

Response:
Denied.
85. Admit that you disparaged Professional Associates in a meeting with a

representative of Fort Worth Independent School District.
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Response:

Denied.

86. Admit you used a car belonging to Professional Associates for personal
purposes.

Response:

Admit.

87. Admit you the use of the car belonging to Professional Associates for personal
purposes was unauthorized.

Response:

Denied.

88. Admit that you used Professional Associates' credit card to pay.for a trip that
was purely personal in nature.

Response:

Admit.

89. Admit that you used Professional Associates' credit card to pay for some of the
expenses on a trip that was purely personal in nature.

Response:

Admit.

90. Admit you claimed that a personal trip you took while you were working for
Professional Associates was business related.

Response:

Denied.

91. Admit you were not authorized to use the Professional Associates business card
for personal expenses without prior approval from Lisa Christian for each
purchase.

Response:

Denied.
92. Admit you understood that Lisa Christian expected you to repay all of your
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personal charges to the Professional Associates business card.

Response:

Admit.

93. Admit you made no payments to Professional Associates after May 6, 2008.

Response:

Admit.

94. Admit you charged at least $20,323.06 to the Professional Associates business
card for personal expenses.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

95. Admit Laura White charged at least $15,205.57 to the Professional Associates
business card for personal expenses.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

96. Admit you repaid no more than $20,000 of the $44,500 described in paragraph
3.13 of the Counterclaim.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

97. Admit $24,5000 of the $44,500 described in paragraph 3.13 of the Counterclaim
has not been repaid.

Response:

After a reasonable inquiry, the information known or easily obtainable is insufficient to admit or
deny this request.

98. Admit you were loaned $6,351.65 by Lisa Christian to finance construction of a

privacy fence and/ or make repairs to a residence.
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Response:

Denied.

99. Admit you have not repaid any of the $6,351.65 you were loaned to finance
construction of a privacy fence and/ or make repairs to a residence.

Response:

Denied. There was no loan, and therefore, no obligation to repay this alleged debt.
100. Admit you owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to Lisa Christian.

Response:

Denied.

101. Admit you and Laura White collectively owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to
Lisa Christian.

Response:

Denied.

102. Admit you owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to Professional Associates.
Response:

Denied.

103. Admit you and Laura White collectively owe a total of at least $66,380.28 to
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

104. Admit you owe a combined total of at least $66,380.28 to Lisa Christian and
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

105. Admit you and Laura White collectively owe at least $66,380.28 to Lisa
Christian and Professional Associates.
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Response:

Denied.
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PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATES, LLC; IN THE DISTRICT COURT
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Defendants. 211TH "JUDICIAL DISTRICT

RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC'S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

To: Plaintiff, Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian, by and through their
Attorney, Brian T Coolidge at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas
77092.

RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC ("Defendant"), submits its Objections and Responses
to Plaintiffs' Professional Associates, L1.C and Lisa Christians' First Request For

Admissions to RYCO MedReview, LLC.

Respectfully submitted,

THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP
4500 Tour 18 Dr.

Flower Mound, Texas 75022
214.470.4284 (Telephone)
940.293.855?7 (Facgimile)

- —

/A

a Tirr\ff)thy S. Robinson
State Bar No. 17115450
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Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:

Via Certified Mail, RRR

Brian T Coolidge

LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77092

e m Robinson
m Robinson
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REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

1. Admit Laura White has authority to act on RYCO's behalf.

Response:

Admit.

2. Admit Wade White has authority to act on RYCO's behalf.

Response:
Admit.

3. Admit Laura White and Wade White are the sole owners of RYCO.

Response:

Denied.

4. Admit that RYCO was initially formed only as an Independent Review
Organization.

Response:
Admit.

5. Admit Lisa Christian did not provide assistance to RYCO in its effort to become a
licensed Utilization Review Agent.

Response:

Admit.

6. Admit proprietary information belonging to Professional Associates was used to
gain the RYCO license as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.
7. Admit that as a Utilization Review Agent RYCO competes directly with the

business of Professional Associates.
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Response:

Admit.

8. Admit Wade White asked employees of Professional Associates to come work for
RYCO.

Response
Denied.

9. Admit Laura White asked employees of Professional Associates to come work for
RYCO.

Response:
Denied.

10. Admit Wade White asked employees of Professional Associates to come work for
RYCO while he was still employed by Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

11. Admit Laura White asked employees of Professional Associates to come work for
RYCO while she was still employed by Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

12. Admit RYCO benefited from assets obtained that belong to Professional
Associates.

Response:
Denied.

13. Admit RYCO benefited from charges made by Wade White to a credit card of
Professional Associates.

Response:
Denied.

14. Admit RYCO benefited from charges made by Laura White to a credit card of
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Professional Associates.

Response:

Denied.

15. Admit that Laura White holds the chief financial responsibilities for RYCO.

Response:

Admit.

16. Admit that Laura White has always held the chief financial responsibilities for
RYCO.

Response: p

Admit.

17. Admit that Wade White copied the hard drive/server of Professional Associates
in 2007 without the consent of Lisa Christian.

Response:
Denied.

18. Admit that Laura White copied the hard drive server of Professional Associates
in 2007 without the consent of Lisa Christian.

Response:
Denied.

19. Admit data created by Professional Associates was used to create RYCO's
application to become a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

20. Admit data belonging to Professional Associates was used to create RYCO's
application to become a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:

Denied.
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21. Admit that your employees took property belonging to Professional Associates
with the intent of never returning it.

Response:

Denied.

22. Admit that while your agents appropriated property belonging to Professional
Associates that was entrusted to their care as employees of Professional
Associates.

Response:
Denied.

23. Admit documents created by Professional Associates to market RYCO as a
Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

24. Admit Professional Associates' customer database was used for RYCO's business
as a Utilization Review Agent.

Response:
Denied.

25. Admit software belonging to Professional Associates has been used by RYCO for
its business purposes.

Response:
Denied.

26. Admit after May 6, 2008, software belonging to Professional Associates has been
used by RYCO for its business purposes.

Response:

Denied.

OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST
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Defendants. 211TH .JUDICIAL DISTRICT

LAURA KATHERINE WHITE, RYAN WADE WHITE AND RYCO
MEDREVIEW, LLC'S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO
PLAINTIFFS' REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

To: Plaintiffs, Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian, by and through their
Attorney, Brian T Coolidge at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas
77092.

Laura Katherine White, Ryan Wade White and RYCO MEDREVIEW, LL.C
("Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs"), submits their Objections and Responses to Plaintiffs’
First Request for Production (the “Request”).

Respectfully submitted,

THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP
4500 Tour 18 Dr.

Flower Mound, Texas 75022
214.470.4284 (Telephone)_,«v/’?”

940.293. 8556 /Q?m‘lle)
By“{“ (Y f (;’_//
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Timothy S. Robinson
State Bar No. 17115450

Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:

Via Certified Mail, RRR

Brian T Coolidge ;
LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC ey
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION

1. Documents and other materials creating an ownership interest held by Wade
White in Professional Associates.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

2. Documents and other materials evidencing a 25% ownership interest held by
Wade White in Professional Associates created prior to 2009.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

3. Documents and other materials evidencing prior approval of personal charges
made by you, as claimed in paragraph 3.03 of the Counterclaim.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

4. Documents and other materials reflecting any personal financial expenditure or
investment by you for the benefit of Professional Associates.

Response:

To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

5. RYCO's banking statements for the last five years.

Response:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this Request because it is overly broad, unduly
burdensome and constitutes and improper fishing expedition.  Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs
further object because it seeks the production of information not relevant to the subject matter
involved in the pending action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence. Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also objects since this request calls for the production
of confidential and proprietary information. Lastly, Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this
request to the extent that same is violative of these Defendants privacy rights that are protected

by the Texas & United States Constitutions.
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6. Quick Books data reflecting the activities or finances of Professional Associates.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced. The “Off Books™ ledger, to the extent it still exists,
is in the possession of Plaintiffs.

7. Documents and other materials supporting your contention in paragraph 3.04

of the Counterclaim that "advances' taken by Wade White were deducted from
his gross salary.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

8. Documents and other materials evidencing the' off<book'' ledger described in
the Counterclaim.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

9. Copies of any "off book' ledger created or maintained by you as an employee
of Professional Associates.

Response:

To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.
10. Copies of any'" off-book" ledger you describe in the Counterclaim.

Response:

To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

11. Documents and other materials evidencing financing secured in the amount of
$100,000 in 2007/2008 in paragraph 3.14 of the Counterclaim.

Response:
All documents responsive to this request will be produced.
12. A complete and true copy of all documents, materials or electronic data you

have that was created and/ or maintained by Professional Associates while you
were an employee of Professional Associates.

Response:
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A copy of the back up disk will be produced.
13. A complete and true copy of all documents, materials or electronic data you

copied from Professional Associates but subsequently modified for other
personal or business purposes.

Response:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this Request because it is overly broad, unduly
burdensome and constitutes and improper fishing expedition. = Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs
further object because it seeks the production of information not relevant to the subject matter
involved in the pending action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence. Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also objects since this request calls for the production
of confidential and proprietary information.

14. Documents or materials reflecting the ownership of Professional Associates
from 1999 through 2008, as well as any changes in ownership.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

15. A copy of the Professional Associates database/ server in your possession or
control.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

16. Software copied from Professional Associates.
Response:

No documents and/or software responsive to this request exist.
17. Work product copied from Professional Associates.
Response:

No documents responsive to this request exist.

18. Marketing materials copied from Professional Associates.

Response:
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No documents responsive to this request exist.

19. Business references copied from Professional Associates.
Response:

No documents responsive to this request exist.

20. Contact information copied from Professional Associates.
Response:

No documents responsive to this request exist.

21. Financial books copied from Professional Associates.

£

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

22. Customer lists copied from Professional Associates.
Response:

No documents responsive to this request exist.

23. Written service contracts between you and any customer previously serviced
by Professional Associates.

Response:
No documents responsive to this request exist.

24. Documents and other materials evidencing repayment of any loans from
Professional Associates to you.

Response:
To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

25. Documents and other materials evidencing repayment of any advances from
Professional Associates to you.

Response:

To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.
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26. Documents and other materials evidencing repayment of any charges made by
you for personal reasons using a credit card of Professional Associates.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced. The “Off Books” ledger, to the extent it still exists,
is in the possession of Plaintiffs.

27. Documents and other materials evidencing repayment of any charges made by
you for personal reasons using Professional Associates' assets.

Response:
A copy of the back up disk will be produced. The “Off Books™ ledger, to the extent it still exists,

is in the possession of Plaintiffs.

28. Documents and other materials reflecting the amount of any loans or advances
from Professional Associates to you.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

29. Documents and other materials reflecting any charges made by you using a
business credit card of Professional Associates.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

30. The "banked hours'' ledger that in the Counterclaim you contend was kept for
overtime worked, but not paid.

Response:

To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

31. Profit/loss statements for RYCO for 2008, 2009 and 2010.

Response:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this request to the extent that it exceeds the
permissible scope of discovery because it seeks discovery of information that is neither relevant
to the subject matter of this lawsuit nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also object to this request as being overly
broad, unduly burdensome and constitutes an impermissible fishing expedition. Lastly,
Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object since this request calls for the production of confidential
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and proprietary information and violates these Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs privacy rights
guaranteed by the Texas & United States Constitutions, which Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs

assert.

32. Documents and materials relating to the formation of RYCO.

Response:

All document responsive to this request, will be produced.

33. Documents and materials relating to the operations of RYCO before May 6,
2008. This includes emails, copies of RYCOQO's database, server, or any other
documents.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

34. Electronic data created after May 6, 2008, referencing Professional Associates
that is stored on the RYCO database, server or other electronic storage platform
in your possession or control.

Response:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this request to the extent that it exceeds the
permissible scope of discovery because it seeks discovery of information that is neither relevant
to the subject matter of this lawsuit nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also object to this request as being overly
broad, unduly burdensome and constitutes an impermissible fishing expedition.

35. Documents or materials reflecting loans advances to you from Professional
Associates or Lisa Christian from January 2000 to May 6, 2008.

Response:
A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

36. Monthly statements evidencing your use of a credit card of Professional
Associates from January 2000 to May 6, 2008.

Response:
A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

37. Documents and other materials evidencing all efforts to sell Professional
Associates to you.
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Response:

All documents responsive to this request, will be produced.

38. Documents and other materials evidencing any repayment of monies you owed
to Professional Associates.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced. The “Off Books™ ledger, to the extent it still exisst,
is in the possession of Plaintiffs.

39. Documents and other materials reflecting prior approval to make personal
charges to a credit card of Professional Associates.

Response: /

To the extent documents responsive to this request still exist, they are in Plaintiffs' possession.

40. All check stubs showing a deduction of your pay to recoup advances described
in paragraph 3.14 of the Counterclaim.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced.

41. Documents and other materials submitted to the Texas Department of
Insurance in connection with RYCO's application to become a utilization
review agent.

Response:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this request to the extent that it exceeds
the permissible scope of discovery because it seeks discovery of information that is neither
relevant to the subject matter of this lawsuit nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also object to this request as being overly
broad, unduly burdensome and constitutes an impermissible fishing expedition.

Subject to, and without waiving the above and foregoing objections, it is Defendants
belief that Plaintiffs has already obtained a copy of these materials from the Texas Department of

Insurance.

42. Documents and other materials evidencing any debt you owned to Lisa
Christian or Professional Associates was forgiven, waived or satisfied.

Response:
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A copy of the back up disk will be produced. The “Off Books™ ledger, to the extent it still exists,
is in the possession of Plaintiffs.

43. Documents and other materials reflecting any transfer of funds from you to
Professional Associates.

Response:

A copy of the back up disk will be produced. The “Off Books” ledger, to the extent it still exists,
is in the possession of Plaintiffs.

44. Your income tax returns for the years 2003 through 2010. Alternatively, you
may execute and return the attached authorization.

Response:

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this request to the extent that it exceeds the
permissible scope of discovery because it seeks discovery of information that is neither relevant
to the subject matter of this lawsuit nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs also object to this request as being overly
broad, unduly burdensome and constitutes an impermissible fishing expedition. Lastly,
Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object since this request calls for the production of confidential
and proprietary information and violates these Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs privacy rights
guaranteed by the Texas & United States Constitutions, which Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs
assert.
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§ 211TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC'S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

To: Plaintiff, Professional Associates, LLC , by and through its Attorney, Brian T
Coolidge at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 77092.

RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC ("Defendant"), submits its Objections and Responses

to Plaintiffs’ First Set of Interrogatories.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:
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Brian T Coolidge

LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77092
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INTERROGATORIES

1. State the full name, business title, address, phone number, Social Security
number, and the place and year of your birth of all persons providing factual
information to answer these interrogatories.

Answer:

Name: Ryan Wade White
Title: Director of Sales (RyCo MedReview, LLC);
Address: 2613 Picadilly Lane
Denton, Texas 76208
Phone: 972.795.3110
Soc. Sec. #: XXX-XX-7292
Born: Arkansas City, Kansas ¢
DOB: 12/17/1966

Name: Laura Katherine White
Title:  Owner (RyCo MedReview, LLC);
Address: 2613 Picadilly Lane
Denton, Texas 76208
Phone: 972.795.3110
Soc. Sec. #: XXX-XX-2541
Born: Grand Prairie, Texas
DOB: 03/25/1963

2. Please describe the "off-book" ledger discussed in the Counterclaim. Specifically,
how was it maintained, what did it look like, where was it kept, where was it when
it was last seen, who made entries into it, and who do you contend knew about its
existence?

Answer:

The “Off-Book™ ledger was on a green pre-printed accounting ledger from an office supply store.
All entries were made by hand in pencil by Lisa Christian or Laura White;

This ledger was kept in a file folder in Laura White's desk drawer at Professional Associates.

The last time it was seen [by Laura White|, was while she was still employed by Professional
Associates, and most likely the last time an entry was made in the ledger.

Lisa Christian, Laura White, Kathy Hudson and Wade White knew about the ledger. Defendants
are unaware of who else at Professional Associates had knowledge of the ledger.

The “bookkeeping system” at Professional Associates was private and set up and meticulously
overseen by Lisa Christian.

3. Describe the" system" for loaning money against future earnings that would
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provide maximum benefit to Professional Associates that you contend existed in
paragraph 3.14 of the Counterclaim.

Answer:

Personal charges of the White’s were written off as business expenses and Lisa would require the
Whites to repay the charges. The actual payment was recorded in the “Off- Book™ ledger. Lisa
would determine the write off status based on how legitimate the charges looked. In a nutshell,
Lisa would regularly right off personal expenses as business expenses for tax benefits.

4. Identify all software used by RYCO to operate its business since May 6, 2008. In
your answer, identify who obtained the software, when and where it was
obtained, and if it was purchased list the price and the method of payment.

Answer:

Defendant objects to this Interrogatory because it is overly broad, unduly burdensome,
vague and more suited to questioning during deposition and seeks information that is neither
relevant nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.
Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs object to this Interrogatory since it calls for the production of
confidential and proprietary information.

5. Identify the dates, all individuals present, and subjects discussed at each meeting
in which you contend a share of ownership in Professional Associates was
granted to any Defendant.

Answer:

In 2001, after Professional Associates moved to an office building in Denton, Texas, Lisa
Christian told Wade that when he reached/grew Company sales [Professional Associates] to one
million dollars, she would make him a partner with 25% ownership of Professional Associates.
It should be noted that when referring to the 25% ownership, Lisa Christian would
interchangeably use “Wade” and/or “Wade and Laura”, despite the original promise only being
made to Wade White and was based on his ability/success in growing the Company.

Company sales exceeded one million dollars in 2003 and Wade asked Lisa Christian to live up to
her promise to make him a partner in Professional Associates. Lisa Christian said she just got rid
of her other partner and that she would do it the next year. In early January 2005, Wade White
again requested that Lisa Christian make him a 25% partner of Professional Associates, as she
had originally, and repeatedly, promised. In response, Lisa Christian promised to get it done.
Lisa Christian told Wade and Laura that her husband was highly opposed to making Wade a
partner and she needed a little more time to get that situation worked out. Lisa Christian told
Wade and Laura that she promised to keep her word, even if it angered her husband.

During the summer of 2005, Laura and Wade confronted Lisa Christian again and Lisa said that
she was ready to make the partnership official. Lisa Christian called a Company meeting [exact
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date unknown] to announce Wade White as an official partners in ownership of Professional
Associates. In addition to Lisa Christian, Laura White and Wade White, the following individuals
were also present at the meeting: Erin McKinley, Jonna Jeffers (f/k/a Zambrano), Amanda
Grimes -Thomas, Melissa Griffith (f/k/a Williamson), Michelle Vaughn-Bartruff (f/k/a Vaughn),
Diana Benefiel and Vanessa George. During this meeting, Lisa told all of the employees that
Lisa and Wade and Laura were all now owners of the Professional Associates and that the
Company would operate as such. Following this meeting, Lisa told Wade that he could
announce it [his ownership of Professional Associates] to the world with great pride as it was
truly official. Based on this conversation and Lisa's suggestions, Wade told all of his family
members and friends about the great news. Wade also told Professional Associate customers
who were also very excited about the development.

Despite the above referenced announcement to all Company employees and customers, Lisa
never finalized the documentation of Wade's ownership interest in Professional Associates.

6. Is it your contention Laura White was granted an ownérship interest in
Professional Associates? If so, when it was granted, what was the basis for it to
have been granted to her, and what is the amount of the ownership:interest?

Answer:

Lisa Christian told Wade White that when he reached/grew Company sales [Professional
Associates] to one million dollars, she would make him a partner with 25% ownership of
Professional Associates. It should be noted that when referring to the 25% ownership, Lisa
Christian would interchangeably use “Wade” and/or “Wade and Laura”, despite the original
promise only being made to Wade White and was based on his ability/success in growing the
Company. Nevertheless, under the Community Property laws of the State of Texas, Laura White
owns half of all assets that are acquired during the marriage. The Partnership interest which is
the subject of Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs counter-claim arose during Laura White's marriage
to Ryan Wade White; therefore, she does claim an ownership in Professional Associates. Since
Ryan Wade White earned, and now owns, 25% of Professional Associates; under the Community
Laws of the State of Texas, Laura White owns 12.5% of Professional Associates.
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Defendants. 211TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

DEFENDANT RYAN WADE WHITE'S FIRST
SET OF INTERROGSARORIES TO
PLAINTIFF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATES

To:  Plaintiff Professional Associates by and through its Attorney, Brian T Coolidge
at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 77092.

In accordance with the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff Ryan

Wade White (hereinafter “Wade White™), propounds the following interrogatories to
Plaintiftf/Counter-Defendant Professional Associates, LLC (“Professional Associates™). Answers
shall be made under oath, in writing, within thirty (30) days after the service of such requests,
with a true copy of such answers being delivered to the undersigned attorney of record.

Respectfully submitted,

THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP

4500 Tour 18 Dr.

Flower Mound, Texas 75022

214.470.4284 (Telephone)
940.293.8556 (Facsimile)

DereNDANT RYAN WaDE WHITE'S FIRST SET OF
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i Timethy S. obinsom

/ State Bar No. 17115450

Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14™ day of January, 2011, as follows:

Via Certified Mail, RRR

Brian T Coolidge

LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77092 7
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INSTRUCTIONS

I# You should fully and completely answer each Interrogatory.

2. Your answers to these Interrogatories should disclose not only your personal
knowledge, but also such additional information as is reasonably available to you, including the
knowledge of your attorneys, agents, anyone acting on your behalf, and anyone on whose behalf
you are acting.

3. If you exercise your option to produce your business records in response to an
Interrogatory, you should specify with particularity the location and identify of the business
records where the information requested is found.

4. If any of these Interrogatories cannot be answered in full, please answer to the
extent possible, specifying the reason for your inability to answer the remainder, the efforts made
by you to secure the information, and stating whatever information or knowledge you have
concerning the unanswered portion.

5. Sub parts of each Interrogatory should be answered separately to avoid
overlooking part of the question. You are also requested to avoid references to prior answers
since questions differ and prior answers may not be fully responsive.

6. As required by the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, you are requested to amend
your answers or other responses to these Interrogatories should you obtain information that
causes you to learn that your answers or other responses were in some material respect
incomplete or incorrect or if you have learned additional or corrective information

INTERROGATORIES

INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

Please state the name, address and telephone number of the insurance agent that sold
and/or supplied Professional Associates' Errors and Omission insurance coverage for each of the
following calendar years: 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008.

ANSWER:
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INTERROGATORY NO. 2:

Please state the name, address and telephone number of the.insurance company that
provided Professional Associates' Errors and Omission insurance coverage for each of the
following calendar years: 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008.

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

Please identify the policy number of Professional Associates Errors and Omission
insurance coverage for each of the following calendar years: 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005,
2006, 2007 and 2008.

ANSWER:
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PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATES, LLC; IN THE DISTRICT COURT

& LISA CHRISTIAN

Plaintiffs.

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC;
LAURA KATHERINE WHITE;
& RYAN WADE WHITE.

Defendants. 211TH ZJUDICIAL DISTRICT

DEFENDANT LAURA KATHERINE WHITE'S FIRST SET
OF INTERROGSARORIES TO PLAINTIFF LISA CHRISTIAN

To:  Plaintiff Lisa Christian by and through her Attorney, Brian T Coolidge at 2900
North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 77092.

In accordance with the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff
Laura Katherine White (hereinafter “Laura White”), propounds the following interrogatories to
Plaintiff/Counter-Defendant Lisa Christian (hereinafter “Lisa Christian™). Answers shall be
made under oath, in writing, within thirty (30) days after the service of such requests, with a true

copy of such answers being delivered to the undersigned attorney of record.

Respectfully submitted,

THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP
4500 Tour 18 Dr.
Flower Mound, Texas 75022
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Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
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INSTRUCTIONS

L. You should fully and completely answer each Interrogatory.

2. Your answers to these Interrogatories should disclose not only your personal
knowledge, but also such additional information as is reasonably available to you, including the
knowledge of your attorneys, agents, anyone acting on your behalf, and anyone on whose behalf
you are acting.

3. If you exercise your option to produce your business records in response to an
Interrogatory, you should specify with particularity the location and identify of the business
records where the information requested is found.

4. If any of these Interrogatories cannot be answered in full, please answer to the
extent possible, specifying the reason for your inability to answer the remainder, the efforts made
by you to secure the information, and stating whatever information or knowledge you have
concerning the unanswered portion.

5. Sub parts of each Interrogatory should be answered separately to avoid
overlooking part of the question. You are also requested to avoid references to prior answers
since questions differ and prior answers may not be fully responsive.

6. As required by the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, you are requested to amend
your answers or other responses to these Interrogatories should you obtain information that
causes you to learn that your answers or other responses were in some material respect
incomplete or incorrect or if you have learned additional or corrective information

DEFINITIONS

1. “You” and “Your” as used in these interrogatories means Lisa Christian.

INTERROGATORIES

INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

Please state the name, address and telephone number of the Company/Employer that you
worked for immediately before Professional Associates was formed.

ANSWER:
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INTERROGATORY NO. 2:

Please state the name, address and telephone number of the person(s) who owned the
Company you worked for immediately before Professional Associates was formed.

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 3: ¢

Please state the day and year when Professional Associates, LLC was formed.

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 4:

Please state the day and year when you left the employ of the Company/Employer
identified in your response to Interrogatory No 1 above.

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

Explain why you and/or Professional Associates, LLC filed a 1099 with the Internal
Revenue Service which attributed approximately $65,000.00 dollars of Income to Laura and/or
Wade White in 2008 or 2009.

ANSWER:
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INTERROGATORY NO. 6:

State whether you and/or Professional Associates, LLC, after filing the 1099 with the
Internal Revenue Service which attributed approximately $65,000.00 dollars of Income to Laura
and/or Wade White in 2008 or 2009, took this [alleged income] as a deduction on either personal
or business tax returns.

ANSWER:
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PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATES, LLC; IN THE DISTRICT COURT
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Plaintiffs.
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Defendants. 211TH :JUDICIAL DISTRICT

DEFEDANTS' SECOND REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND DEFENDANTS'_
SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO PLAINTIFFS

TO: Plaintiffs Professional Associates, LLC and Lisa Christian by and through their
Attorney, Brian T Coolidge at 2900 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, Texas 77092.

Pursuant to Rules 196 and 198 of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, Defendants RyCo
MedReview, LLC, Ryan Wade White and Laura Katherine White (hereinafter “Defendants™),
serves this Second Request for Production of Documents and Second Request for Admissions to
Plaintiffs, Professional Associates and Lisa Christian (hereinafter “Plaintiffs™). A written
response is due not later than thirty (30) days after service of this Request.

Respectfully submitted,

THE ROBINSON LAW GROUP
4500 Tour 18 Dr.

Flower Mound, Texas 75022

214.470.4284 (Telephone)
940.293.8556 (Facsimile)
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Timoth}’; S. Robinson
State Bar No. 17115450

Attorney for Defendant RYCO MEDREVIEW, LLC,
Laura Katherine White & Ryan Wade White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing document was
forwarded to all counsel of record on the _14th day of January, 2011, as follows:

Via Certified Mail, RRR
Brian T Coolidge
LORANCE & THOMPSON, PC
2900 North Loop West, Suite 500 _ 7
Houston, Texas 77092 7 7
\.,.«n" :j f,f i
Tim Robinson
DEFINITIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS
For purposes of this Request for Production:
A. “Documents” mean any printed, typewritten or handwritten matter or reproduction

thereof of whatever character, or any means of electronic or computerized storage of
information, in your possession, custody or control, including without limitation,
correspondence, memorandum, stenographic or handwritten notes, drafts, studies, publications,
invoices, ledgers, journals, books, records, accounts, pamphlets, voice recordings, surveys,
statistical compilations, work papers, data processing cards, computer tapes or printouts,

microfiche or microfilm, e-mail and writings of every kind and character, whether originals or

DEerFENDANTS' SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
AND SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO PLAINTIFFS






reproductions. “Documents” also include every copy where such copy is not an identical
reproduction of the original or if such copy contains any commentary, marginal, or notational,
whatsoever that does not appear in the original.

B. “Communication” means the written or unwritten transmittal of information in the
form of facts, ideas, inquiries, or otherwise.

C. “Meeting” means any encounter between two or more persons during which an
oral or written communication occurred and includes, but is not limited to, formal and informal
gatherings, conversations and telephone conversations.

D. “Plaintiffs”, “You™ and “Your” means Pro/fessional Associates, LLC and Lisa
Christian and includes their agents, sub-agents, partners, directors, zofﬁcers, employees,
representatives and any other person or entity acting on behalf of any of the foregoing.

“DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION.” It is requested that all documents and/or other data
compilations that might impact on the subject matter of this litigation be preserved and that any

ongoing process of document destruction involving such documents cease.

DOCUMENTS TO BE PRODUCED

All documents which contain, concern, embody, reflect, refer to, relate to, analyze,
summarize, evaluate, discuss, report, explain, support, corroborate, substantiate, confirm,
dispute, contradict, form a basis of or otherwise contain information about the following:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION AND ADMISSIONS

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 1:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LLC had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2001 calendar year.

RESPONSE:
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 2:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LLC had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2002 calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 3:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LLC had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2003 calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 4:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LL.C had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2004 calendar year.

RESPONSE:
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 5:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LLC had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2005 calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 1:

Admit that Professional Associates, LLC did not have Errors and Omission Insurance
coverage for the for the 2005 Calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 6:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LLC had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2006 calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 2:

Admit that Professional Associates, LLC did not have Errors and Omission Insurance
coverage for the for the 2006 Calendar year.

RESPONSE:
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 7:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LL.C had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2007 calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 3:

Admit that Professional Associates, LLC did not have Errors and Omission Insurance
coverage for the for the 2007 Calendar year.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 8:

Produce all documents, including, but not limited to, the insurance binder, that evidences
that Professional Associates, LLC had Errors and Omission Insurance coverage for the
2008 calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 4

Admit that Professional Associates, LLC did not have Errors and Omission Insurance
coverage for the for the 2008 Calendar year.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 5:

Admit that Lisa Christian, while still employed by her prior employer, worked with
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Annette King to start a competing business, which was ultimately called: Professional
Associates, LLC.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 6:

Admit that in 2008, Lisa Christian and/or Professional Associates, LLC filed a 1099 (with
the Internal Revenue Service), in the approximate amount of $65,000.00, for income
attributed to Laura and/or Wade White from Professional Associates.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 7:

Admit that neither Lisa Christian and/or Professional Associates, LLC have corrected
(with the Internal Revenue Service) the 1099 referenced in the preceding interrogatory.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 8:

Admit that the 1099 referenced in Interrogatory Nos. 6 and 7 was false.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 9:

Admit that neither Laura White and/or Wade White had earned the alleged $65,000.00
referenced in the 1099 filed with the Internal Revenue Service and referenced in the
preceding interrogatories.
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RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 10:

Admit that Lisa Christian knew that the 1099 was false when it was filed with the
Internal Revenue Service.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 11:

Admit that Lisa Christian used the 1099 referenced in the preceding interrogatories to
reduce her tax obligation to the Internal Revenue Service.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 12:

Admit that Professional Associates, LLC used the 1099 referenced in the preceding
Interrogatories to reduce its tax obligation to the Internal Revenue Service.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR ADMISSION NO. 13:

Admit that neither Lisa Christian or Professional Associates, LLC had any written
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service contract with her/its customers in May of 2008.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 9:

If you denied Request for Admission No. 11, produce all written service contracts and/or
agreements that Lisa Christian and/or Professional Associates had with her/its customers
in May of 2008.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 10:

Please produce all documents which refer in any way to Wade White being made a
Partner of Professional Associates.

RESPONSE:
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